ADJOINING PROPERTY OWNER(S)

RECORD NOTIFICATION
DATE: Thursday July 27-2023
TO: RODRIGUEZ VENTURA JESUS EDITH RODRIGUEZ ANAYA CINDY M
. 287 CHURCH ST DACULA 30019 | R5302A104

(Sent by First Class Mail and Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested)
FROM: FRANCISCO GARCIA
RE: Application Case #: __ 2023-CD-RZ-02

Application Case #:

Application Case #:

Property Location: 5th District, Land Lot 302 Parcel __5302A103

LOCATION/ADDRESS: 2528 PHARR AVENUE, DACULA, GA, 30019

You are hereby notified that an application a zoning changefrom Ol
to C-3 has been submitted to the City of Dacula.

The proposed rezoning is contiguous to your property.

The PLANNING COMMISSION Public Hearing/Meeting will be held at the Dacula City Hall,
442 Harbins Rd., Dacula, Georgia on_September 2572023 41 6:00 P. M. in the Council

Chambers. (date)

The CITY COUNCIL Public Hearing/Meeting will be held at the Dacula City Hall, 442 Harbins Rd.,
Dacula, Georgia on October 5™ 2023 at 7:.00 P. M. in the Council Chambers.
(date)

If you have any comments or concerns concerning this matter, please plan to attend the public

hearings.

Thank you.



